From: Kristy Rusher

To: DP Hearings

Subject: Koko Ridge - Right of Reply submitter #80
Date: Thursday, 1 February 2024 2:00:59 PM
Hi,

Koko Ridge Limited is working its way through the content of the Council’s right of reply.

However, we have already noticed that matters agreed in a pre-hearing conference have been
reversed by the Council with respect to the release of its s32AA report and the report of Jeff
Brown.

Koko Ridge has been prejudiced by the conduct of the Council’s case in that Koko Ridge has not
called evidence on the basis that matters were agreed at pre-hearing meetings. That has
prejudiced my client’s position significantly.

These concerns will be outlined full in a procedural memorandum to be provided to the Panel
following our full review and the public holiday falling next week.

Kindly refer this email to the Panel.

Regards,
KR

Kristy

Special Counsel
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AWS Legal

P O Box 1207

Invercargill

Ph:03 211 1370

Fx: 032144122

Email: Kristy.Rusher@awslegal.co.nz
Browse our website at www.awslegal.co.nz
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The information in this email and in any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the attention
and use of the named addressee(s).

This information may be subject to legal professional or other privilege or may otherwise be protected by
work product immunity or other legal rules. It must not be disclosed to any person without our authority.
If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient,
please inform us immediately by return email and then delete this email.
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This email was sent on 1/02/2024 at 2:00:52 p.m.. AWS Legal is not responsible for any changes made to
this email and/or any attachments after leaving our email system.
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